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From: Lynn Dean

Sent: Saturday, 30 October 2010 1:22 PM
To: VIC Redistribution

Subject: Murrindindi boundary changes to Indi
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

I am deeply concerned at the lack of consultation and public information about these boundary changes.

I object in the strongest form and would require an extenstion to this ridiculous date of 1st of November (absolutely no time for
consultation).

Another of John Brumbys arrogance.

Lynn Dean
1396 Healesville-Kinglake Road
Toolangi 3777
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